

EAC

J. E. CARRUTHERS
GEOLOGIST
COMMERCIAL HOTEL
ELKO, NEVADA

August 4, 1953.

L. O.
Humble is going to
pick the samples
up and will
deliver them to
School of mines
personally.
WBM

Jean Chavez,
c/o New Mexico Oil & Gas Conservation Board,
State House,
Santa Fe, N.M.

Dear Jean:

I left the cuttings from the No. 1 Dallies Well,
Valencia County with Mr. Trujillo at Santa Fe Saturday. I am
sending a log on the well, as I correlated it and if the
Laboratory at the University makes any changes I wish you would
give me a copy of their findings and mail it to me in care of
the Kenmark Hotel:

FILE :

Lynch - McCormick
Dallies #1
Valencia County

7990-8000	Quartzite Sand & Silt Stone
8000-10	" " " "
10-20	" " " "
20-30	" " " "
30-40	" " " "
40-50	" " " "
50-60	" " " "
60-70	" " " "
70-80	" " " "
80-90	" " " "
90-8100	" " " "
8100-10	" " " "
10-20	Sand & Shale (Trace of Sulphur Gas)
20-30	Quartzite Sand & Silt Stone
30-40	" " " "
40-50	" " " "
50-60	" " " "
60-70	" " " "
70-80	" " " "
8180-90	" " " "
90-8200	" " " "
8200-5	" " " "
5-10	" " " "
10-15	" " " "
15-20	" " " "
20-25	" " " "
25-30	" " " "
30-35	" " " "
35-40	" " " "
40-45	" " " "
45-50	" " " "
50-55	" " " "
55-60	" " " "
60-65	" " Shale
65-70	" " "
70-75	" " "

